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City of Bel Aire, Kansas 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE:  11/29/2022    

 

TO: City Council 

 

FROM: Jay Cook 

 

RE: Bid for Sidewalk Replacement Program   

 

SUMMARY:  City Council approved $15,000 in a grant for sidewalk repair for the citizens of Bel 

Aire. 

 

DISCUSSION:  Code Enforcement and the Community Development Department gave notice through 

social media and an information campaign on the sidewalk replacement program.  An application for 

the grant was placed on the website and sent with any Courtesy Letter from Code Enforcement 

concerning dangerous or otherwise defective sidewalks.  There were 20 repairs that were sited or 

requested through the application.  Of the 20, 15 were actual code violation cases that were reported to 

the homeowner.  Three concrete contractors were asked for a bid with two returning bids. 

 

Contractor Amount 

Ruiz Concrete $12,608 

Rochel Concrete $22,825 

Barkley Concrete No Return 

 

 

FINANCIAL:  Funds were appropriated for the assistance with sidewalk repair through a grant of 

$15,000. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends utilizing Ruiz Concrete to remain under the grant funding 

amount.  


